### **DALSTON PARISH COUNCIL**

Forge Green Dalston CA5 7QG

Tel: 01228 712766

Email: clerk@dalston.org.uk

4th August 2021

You are summoned to attend the Monthly meeting of Dalston Parish Council at the Victory Hall on the 10<sup>th</sup> August 2021 at 7.15pm.

S. Milburn Clerk

# **Parliamentary Constituencies Review Presentation**

Michael Gee will share his findings and views on the Parliamentary Constituencies Review.

### AGENDA

### **Apologies**

To receive apologies for absence.

#### **Minutes**

To authorise the chairman to sign the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on the 13<sup>th</sup> July 2021 as a true record.

### **Requests for Dispensations**

The clerk to report any requests received since the previous meeting for dispensations to speak and\or vote on any matter where a member has a disclosable pecuniary interest .

#### **Declarations of Interest**

To receive declarations by elected and co-opted members of interests in respect of items on this agenda. Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of Conduct, they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests or other registerable interests which have not already been declared in the Council's Register of Interests. (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting.) Members may, however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such disclosable pecuniary interests which they have already declared in the Register, as well as any other registerable or other interests. If a Member requires advice on any item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect his/her ability to speak and/or vote, he/she is advised to contact the clerk at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting.

### 1. Public Participation

Members of the public are given an opportunity to ask questions and raise matters of interest relating to the agenda and the Parish.

## 2. Planning Decisions and Applications

#### **Decisions:**

**Appn Ref: 21/0371** Tethwaite Farm, Raughton Head, Carlisle, CA5 7DG. Roofing Over Yard Area And Slurry Lagoon. Grant Permission.

**Appn Ref: 20/0379** Cardewlees Farm, Cardewlees, Carlisle CA5 6LE. Change Of Use of Agricultural Field For The Stationing Of 15no. Touring Stances (Retrospective). Grant Permission.

**Appn Ref: 20/0681** Chalk Lodge, Cumdivock, Dalston, Carlisle CA5 7JL. Roofing Over Of Existing Open Silage Clamp Area. Refuse Permission.

# **Applications:**

**Appn Ref: 21/0713** Squirrel Cottage, Greensyke Lane, Cumdivock, Dalston, Carlisle, CA5 7JD. Erection of Detached Garden Room.

**Appn Ref: 21/0755** Sunny Croft, Cumdivock, Dalston, Carlisle, CA5 7JJ. Variation Of Condition 2 (Approved Documents) Of Previously Approved Permission 21/0229 (Erection Of Replacement Dwelling) To Enlarge Dormers To Front Elevation; Reduce Window Size On Side Elevation To Rear Ground Floor Dining/Kitchen; Reposition Solar Panels & Provision Of 3 No Additional Velux Rooflights To Single Storey Rear Ground Floor Roof.

Appn Ref: 21/0050 S211 3 Walk Mill, Dalston, Carlisle, CA5 7QW. Removal of 2no Rowan Trees.

#### 3. Clerk and Chairman Report

- 2 trail running events which pass through the Parish are taking place. The Grand Tour of Skiddaw is
  to be held on the 28<sup>th</sup> August and The Cumbria Way Ultra will take place on the 18<sup>th</sup> & 19<sup>th</sup>
  September.
- The 2 new bins have been installed at the Jubilee Garden.
- A letter of thanks to Carlisle City Council Street Cleaning Team done for the work they did prior to CIB judging days.
- Work to install the new kitchen in 1 Forge Green to commence on 23rd August.
- The Tour of Britain Cycle Race will pass through Dalston on the morning of Friday 10<sup>th</sup> September.
- Kompan have been asked to investigate the water issue under the trampoline at Summerfield Play area at a cost of £970.
- Secretary State announcement subject to Parliamentary approval a proposal of two unitary Councils has been confirmed. An East unitary Council to cover Barrow, Eden and South Lakeland and a West unitary Council covering Allerdale, Carlisle and Copeland.
- Carlisle Parish Councils Association AGM to be held via Microsoft Teams on the 1<sup>st</sup> September at 7pm.

#### 4. Correspondence

- Vandalism at Summerfield Play area.
- To discuss request from Cllr Allison to commission Wigton Town Council to annually cut the sustrans cycle path.

### 5. Planting Trees Raughton Head

• To discuss the request to plant trees on the verge to the left of Raughton Head School.

#### 6. Land Registry Application

• To discuss and approve parcels of land within the parish to be registered as per recommendation from the sub committee meeting held on the 3<sup>rd</sup> August 2021.

#### 7. Parish Donation Box – Upkeep Car Parks

 To discuss possibility of having a donation box. If approved to discuss location and how it would be secured.

### 8. New Code of Conduct

• To adopt the new Code of Conduct issued by Carlisle City Council.

#### 9. Traffic at Hawksdale

• To discuss the traffic issues.

### 10. Parliamentary Constituency Boundaries Consultation

• To discuss action to be taken.

### 11. Financial

- To authorise payments.
- To approve payment for the Internal Auditor.
- To consider new bank account options.
- To approve Mike Lowther quotation of £150 to cut hedge Glave Hill Car Park.

# 12. Cemetery Matters

### 13. Councillor Matters

## **Date of Forthcoming Meetings**

Next meeting of the Parish Council to be held in the Victory Hall on 14<sup>th</sup> September 2021. Policy & Resource Meeting Dates for 2021 - 26<sup>th</sup> October

Property & Maintenance Meeting dates for 2022 - TBA